

CURRICULUM VITA



Ahmad Mohammad Mohammad Sedqy Khalifa

Name	Ahmad M. Sedqy	
Date of Birth	24 – 09 – 1984	
Place of Birth	Faqous – Sharkia – Egypt	
Marital Status	Married	
<u>Mailing Address:</u>		
Home	Talaat Harb – El Salam Street – Behind Faculty of Commerce – Zagazig City, Sharkia Province, Egypt P. O. Box: 10293	
Work	Zagazig University Faculty of Commerce Department of Economics P. O. Box: 44519, Zagazig, Egypt. E– mail: dr_abosidky@yahoo.com Univ. E – mail: < amkhalifa@commerce.zu.edu.eg >	
Current Position	Teaching Assistant, Economics Department, Faculty of Commerce, Zagazig University, Zagazig, Sharkia, Egypt.	
Military status	Exempted	
Telephone	(+2) 055– 3692183	
Mobile Phone	(+2)01148828348 (+2) 01011913617	
Emails	drahmadsidqy@gmail.com Dr.Fatemay@gmail.com	

SUMMARY

I have 13 – years of academic experience in the teaching and researching at the Economics department Faculty of Commerce, Zagazig University. I have been teaching under-ground level courses in the fields of applied Economics, econometrics, theory of Economics, operation research and econometrics software, My research interests are concentrated in the fields of econometrics and data analysis, using statistical programs such as (E-Views, STATA, SPSS, ...etc.). conducting economic feasibility studies, in addition to my contribution in the fields of training, guidance and teaching, and Develop robust quantitative skills. (i.e. Statistics & Econometrics).

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015– Present: Teaching assistance at Economics department, faculty of commerce, Zagazig University.

2007– 2015: Demonstrator at Economics department, faculty of commerce, Zagazig University.

2014– present: Coordinator of Quality Assurance and Accreditation Unit, Economics department, faculty of commerce, Zagazig University.

2014– present: I have been a member of teamwork (for 7 years ago) that organizes, prepares and follows up the implementation of the training courses at the Center for Research and Commercial Studies at my Faculty.

2013– 2014: A member of project entitled “Developing the systems of student assessment and examinations in Faculty of commerce– Zagazig University.” – Project Management Unit at faculty of commerce– funded by Ministry of Higher Education.

2013– 2014: Participating in protect entitled "qualifying the student to the market labor project" Faculty of commerce– Zagazig University.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

2015: I was awarded a master’s Degree in economics at faculty of Commerce, Zagazig University in subject entitled “*Analysis of the Relationship between the Budget and Current Account Deficits in Egypt.*”

2009: Preliminary study of master’s degree in economics, with general grade "very good" Faculty of Commerce, Zagazig University, Zagazig, Egypt.**2007:** Bachelor of Commerce (Major: Economics with general grade "very good with honor degree", Zagazig, Egypt.

2007: Bachelor of Commerce (Major: Economics with general grade "very good with honor degree", Zagazig, Egypt .

HONORS and AWARDS

2007: Best Undergraduate Student Award for scoring the highest grade. Faculty of Commerce, Zagazig University, Zagazig, Egypt.

PERSONAL SKILLS

<i>Leadership</i>	<i>90%</i>	<i>Communication</i>	<i>90%</i>
<i>Self-motivation</i>	<i>80%</i>	<i>Decision Making</i>	<i>90%</i>
<i>Adaptability</i>	<i>90%</i>		

COMPUTER LITERACY

- R package.
- Stata package.
- E- Views package
- SPSS Software.
- Microfit Software
- Rats Software
- Math type Software.
- Feasibility study.
- Microsoft package.
- Knowledge MATLAB Software.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Arabic (Native Speaker).
- English (good, Written and Spoken).

COURSES

Self-evaluation of institutions of higher education.

□ Jun 2014

National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Education, zigzag university

The role of external auditing of institutions of higher education

□ Apr 2014

National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Education, zigzag university

Description of programs and curriculum maps - Higher education

□ Apr 2014

National Authority for Quality Assurance and Accreditation of Education, zigzag university

Use global databases, manage, and organize scientific references and avoid quoting plagiarism

□ Nov 2018

Training and Continuing Education Unit, zigzag university

International publication of scientific research

□ Nov 2018

Faculty and Leadership Development Center, zigzag university

scientific writing and reference management

□ Nov 2018

Faculty and Leadership Development Center, zigzag university

Academic Writing and Publishing

□ Jun 2020

The Deanship of Scientific Research Certifies, King Khalid University

International Publishing

□ Jul 2013

DAAD Kairo Akademic, zigzag university

Newton Institutional Links Program

□ May 2017

University Projects Management Unit, zigzag university

Econometric Applications Using E-Views

□ Dec 2013

The Center for Research and Commercial Studies, zigzag university

Econometrics Course

□ Apr 2008

the Center for Statistical and econometric Studies and Consultations, Cairo University

The stages of preparing the economic feasibility for a small project

□ Jun 2020

Vice Presidency for Studies, Development and Community Service, Imam Abdulrahman Bin Faisal University

Windows- Microsoft- Office.

□ Oct 2009

General Administration for Graduate Studies and Research

Internet - Latex

□ Nov 2009

General Administration for Graduate Studies and Research

SPSS Windows

□ Dec 2009

General Administration for Graduate Studies and Research

TOEFL Review Course

□ Oct 2018

Community Service and Environment Sector, zigzag university

MOST PROUD OF

The Center for Research and Commercial Studies, zigzag university.

A unit of a special and not-for-profit nature. The Center prepares and organizes courses, in order to qualify students and graduates for the local and regional labor market

Member of Arabic Association for Measurement & Evaluation

Development of the psychological and educational measurement system

Member of the Netherlands International Organization for Freedom and Protection of Human Rights and World Peace IOPHR

(Non-profit organization • Non-governmental organization (NGO))

REFERENCES

- 1) **Prof. Dr. Kharia Abdel Fatah**, The head of Economics Department, Faculty of Commerce, Zagazig University, Zagazig, Egypt. email ecoegy.77077@yahoo.com.
- 2) **Dr. Mohamed Adel Tewfik**, Professor of Statistics, Former Dean of Faculty of Commerce, Zagazig University, Zagazig, Egypt. Phone: (+2) 0106– 0210311, email d.adeltawfik@yahoo.com.
- 3) **Dr. Abeer Osman**, Executive Director of “Project Management Unit” at faculty of commerce, zigzag university. Phone: (+2) 0122– 1228312, email dr.abeeratallah@ymail.com.
- 4) **Dr. Ashraf Elsayed**, Director of “Commercial Studies and Research Centre” at faculty of commerce, zigzag university. Phone (+2) 0127– 0902639, email economics125@yahoo.com.